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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 10 January 2022 10:42 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); 'Joanne Tan Jo Ann'; assignments

Cc: 'Rachel Wu'; 'Harminder Kaur'; SUR

Subject: RE: New Assignment -SMM 6169K

Attachments: SMM 6169K PRELI ADVISED.pdf

Dear Joanne, 

 

 

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SMM 6169K   

Date of survey: 31/12/2021 

Number of days (estimated) : 6  days  

 

 
Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Friday, 31 December 2021 9:51 AM 

To: 'Joanne Tan Jo Ann' <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'Rachel Wu' <RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; 'Harminder Kaur' <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; SUR 

<sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: New Assignment  

 

Dear Joanne, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  

Sent: Thursday, 30 December, 2021 5:48 PM 

To: assignments@lkkauto.com 

Cc: alfred_ng@juseq.com.sg; Rachel Wu <RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Harminder Kaur 

<Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Subject: New Assignment  
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Dear Sir/Madam,  

 

Attached document for survey assignment.  

 

Insured Vehicle No : GBC1767A 

TP Vehicle No      : SMM6169K 

Claim No           : D22000026MFCV 

Workshop Name      : IMPERIUM AUTOMOTIVE 

Our Surveyor       : LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD 

Instructions       : Without Prejudice 

 

Created By         : JOANNTAN 

Verified By        : RACHELWU 

Approved By        : RACHELWU 

 

 

 

This is a computer generated mail. Do not reply to this mail. 

 

 

 


